COUNCIL AGENDA MONDAY, MAY 18, 2026 - MEETING TO BE HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

. ROLL CALL

[N

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS

. MINUTES
. Council Minutes-May 4, 2026

[T [*8)

4. FINANCE-CONTRACT-ORDINANCE

a. Pay Payment Listing in the amount of $181,878.11

b. April 2026 Financial Statements & Bank Reconciliation
. Ordinance #4047-Codification of Ordinances

. Finance Meeting

jo TN e ]

5. STREET-ALLEY-SIDEWALK

6. SAFETY

7. PARK & RECREATION

8. CEMETERY

9. WATER & SEWER

10. LAND & BUILDINGS
a. Riesbheck's Land Donation

11. OLD BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS
a. Sally Johnson-Alumni Parade

13. EXECUTIVE SESSION




ORDINANCE NO, 4047

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RECODIFICATION, EDITING
AND INCLUSION OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE
VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES
OF BARNESVILLE, OHIO

WHEREAS, various ordinances of a general and permanent nature have been passed
which should be included in the Codified Ordinances of Barnesville, Ohio; and

WHEREAS, sections in the General Offenses Code need to be u
to enactments of the Ohio General Assembly;

ed so conform

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the C
Barnesville, Ohio, as follows:

cil ¢ Munici@lity of

SECTION 1. That the recodification, editi and numbering or
renumbering of the following ordinances and parts of ordi proved as parts of
the various component codes of the Codified Ordin i

of the Traffic, General Offenses and Fire
Prevention Code, as amepded, d and adopted as amended or enacted so as to

301.10 Blcycle signal face. (Added)
301.11 Bicycle signal sign. (Added)
301.12 Bikeway. (Added)

301.13 Bus. (Added)

301.14 Business district, (Added)

301.15 Busway. (Added)

301.16 Cab-enclosed motorcycle. (Added)
301.17 Chauffeured limousine. (Added)
301.18 Child care center. (Added)




Traffic Code (Cont.)

301.19 Commercial tractor. (Added)

301.20 Controlled-access highway. (Added)
301.21 Crosswalk. (Added)

301.22 Driver or operator. (Added)

301.23 Driveway. (Added)

301.24 Electric bicycle. (Added)

301.25 Electronic. (Added)

301.26 Emergency vehicle. (Added)

301.27 Explosives. (Added)

301.28 Expressway. (Added)

301.29 Farm machinery. (Added)

301.30 Flammable liquid. (Added)

301.31 Freeway. (Added)

301.32 Funeral escort vehicle. (Added)

301.33 Gross weight. (Added)

301.34 Highway maintenance vehicle. (Added)
301.35 Highway traffic signal. (Added)

301.36 Hybrid beacon. (Added)
301.37 In-road warning light. (Added)
301.38 Intersection. (Added)
301.39 Lane-use control signal.
301.40 Laned highway. (Added
301.41 Limited driving privileges.
301.42 Local authorities.
301.43 Low-speed micromobil
301.44 Median. (Added)

_—

. (Added)
glice officer, (Added)
i@licate motor vehicle or traffic offense. (Added)
301. 59 Private road. (Added)
301.60 Public safety vehicle. (Added)
301.61 Railroad. (Added)
301.62 Railroad sign or signal. (Added)
301.63 Residence district. (Added)
301.64 Ridesharing arrangement. (Added)
301.65 Right-of-way. (Added)
301.66 Road service vehicle. (Added)
301.67 Roadway. (Added)
301.68 Roundabout. (Added)
301.69 Rural mail delivery vehicle. (Added)




Traffic Code (Cont.)

301.70 Safety zone. (Added)

301.71 School bus. (Added)

301.72 Semitrailer, (Added)

301.73 Shared-use path. (Added)

301.74 Shoulder. (Added)

301.75 Sidewalk, (Added)

301.76 Site roadway open to public travel. (Added)
301.77 Standing, (Added)

301.78 State. (Added)

301.79 State highway. (Added)
301.80 State route. (Added)

301.81 Stop. (Added)

301.82 Stop intersection. (Added)
301.83 Stopping. (Added)

301.84 Street or highway. (Added)
301.85 Through highway., (Added)
301.86 Thruway. (Added)

301.87 Traffic. (Added)

301.88 Traffic control device. (Added)
301.89 Traffic control signal. (Added)
301.90 Trailer. (Added)
301.91 Train, (Added)
301.92 Truck. (Added)

301.94 Type A family child
301.95 Urban district. (Adde
301.96 Vehicle. (Added

313:02 Thro i ; and Yield Right-of- Way Signs. (Amended)
313.03 Tr i icati (Amended)
i ications. (Amended)

¢, Possession or Sale, (Amended)

While in Motion. {Amended)

331.38 Stopping for School Bus; Discharging Children. (Amended)

331.381 School Bus Operator to Report Violations. (Added)

331.39 Driving Across Grade Crossing. = (Amended)

331.40 Stopping at Grade Crossing. (Amended)

331.401 Slow-Moving Vehicles or Equipment Crossing Railroad Tracks. (Added)
331.45 Restrictions on the Operation of School Buses. (Amended)

333.01 Driving or Physical Control While Under the Influence. (Amended)

333.03 Maximum Speed Limits; Assured Clear Distance Ahead. (Amended)

333.11 Electronic Wireless Communication Device Use Prohibited While Driving,
(Amended)




Traffic Code (Cont.)

335.04 Certain Acts Prohibited. (Amended)

335.072 Driving Under Financial Responsibility Law Suspension or Cancellation;
Driving Under a Nonpayment of Judgment Suspension. (Amended)

335.074 Driving Under License Forfeiture or Child Support Suspension.
(Amended)

335.09 Display of License Plates or Validation Stickers; Registration. (Amended)

337.24 Motor Vehicle Stop Lights. (Amended)

337.26 Child Restraint System Usage. (Amended)

341.01 Commercial Drivers Definitions. (Amended)

351.03 Prohibited Standing or Parking Places. (Amended)

371.01 Right of Way in Crosswalk. (Amended)

371.03 Crossing Roadway Outside Crosswalk; Diagon,
(Amended)

371.11 Persons Operating Motorized Wheelchairs,

371.12 Flectric Personal Assistive Mobility Devic

Cro s at Intef8ections.

{Deleted

General OffensegCode

505.01 Animals Running At Large. (Amended)
505.20 Definitions. (Added)

505.21 Tags to Be Worn By Dogs.
505.22 Transfer of Dog Ownershi

513.01 Dr itions. (Amended)
] Substance Possession or Use. (Amended)

se Instruments. (Amended)

use. (Amended)

sing Harmful Intoxicants. (Amended)

. (Amended)

513.17Pseudoephedrine Sales. (Added)

517.01 Gambling Definitions. (Amended}

525.02 Falsification. {Amended)

525.05 Failure to Report a Crime, Injury or Knowledge of Death. (Amended)
525.15 Assaulting Police Dog or Horse or An Assistance Dog. (Amended)
529.08 Hours of Sale or Consumption, (Amended)

533.01 Obscenity and Sex Offenses Definitions. (Amended)

533.04 Sexual Imposition. (Amended)

533.16 Dissemination of Private Sexual Images. (Repealed)

533.17 Grooming. (Added)

537.02 Vehicular Homicide and Manslaughter. (Amended)




General Offenses Code (Cont.)

537.14 Domestic Violence. (Amended)

537.16 lllegal Distribution of Cigarettes, Other Tobacco Products, or Alternative
Nicotine Products; Transaction Scans. (Amended)

537.20 Illegal Use of a Tracking Device or Application. (Added)

545,01 Theft and Fraud Definitions. (Amended})

545.05 Misdemeanor Theft. (Amended)

549.13 Concealed Handgun Licenses; Possession of Revoked or S
Additional Restrictions; Posting Signs  Pro
{Amended)

ended License;
Possession.

Fire Prevention Code

1519.04 Possession, Sale or Discharge Prohibited; Exc

1519.06 Safety Requirements for Fireworks
1519.07 Manufacturing or Wholesale Sale
{Amended
1519.08 Purchasers to Comply with Law, d Purchases. (Amended)
SECTION 3. The complete text o ode sections listed above are

set forth in full in the 2025 Replacement &
attached to this ordinance as Exhibit A.

include a complete listing of these s
reference to its title shall constitute su

SECTION 4. That
earliest period allowed byalaw.

ake effect and be in force from and after the

Mayor
Passed.:

Attest:

Fiscal Office




